
 
Předmět: FW: your quotation No. 115746, our order No. 002170038 
From:  [mailto ] 
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 11:54 AM 
To:  
Subject: Re: your quotation No. 115746, our order No. 002170038 
 
Dear a, 
Thank you very much for your order. We have received the order. 
Kind regards, 

 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

  
n

MAIL: Rudower Chaussee 29 Tel:  
SHIPPING: Kekulestrasse 7 Fax: 
12489 Berlin HRB 60901 Berlin C
Germany Geschäftsführer Rainer Erdmann 
 
 
On 08.03.2017 16:24,  wrote: 
 
Dear Mr. J , 
Thank you for your Quote. Attached please find our Order No. 002170038. 
I would ask you kindly to send us your order confirmation. As indicated on our order we need your 
written order confirmation – without this we can not receive the goods. 
You can only send us an email: „I hereby acknowledge receipt of the order no. 002170038”, or send 
us your official document „Order Confirmation“. 
We are an Institution for research and development and in our country is obligated for us to receive 
the order confirmation by order value no higher than 2420 EUR. 
We have to publish the order and order confirmation in the Register of contracts (information 
system of the Ministry of Interior in the Czech Republic). 
Thank you very much for your understanding and cooperation. 
Best regards 
 
 

 
J. Heyrovsky Institute of Physical Chemistry of the ASCR, v. v. i. 
Dolejskova 2155/3, 182 23 Prague 8, Czech Republic 
VAT No.: CZ61388955 
E-mail:  | Phone: +  




